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S, Sahana

From: Callaghan, Lesley <L.Callaghan@portsmouthwater.co.uk>
Sent: 24 June 2015 20:12
To: Shivaramu, Pavithra
Subject: RE: PLANT ENQUIRY: 38872/PS - Ford Transfer, Ford
Attachments: 38872.PS.pdf

Dear Sirs 
 
Please find enclosed a section of Ordnance Survey sheet on which is indicated in coloured line the approximate position
of the Company’s existing water mains. I am unable to indicate the approximate position of the water services to the
various properties fronting your works, but wherever there are surface stopcock or meter boxes it should be assumed
that a service pipe is connected to the Company’s mains. I would suggest that should you require accurate information
regarding the location of the Company’s installations then trial holes be taken. 
 
It would appear at this stage that your proposed works would not affect the Company’s installations. I would however, 
suggest that should it be found necessary to carry out any alterations of the Company’s installations then this be covered
by a Works Order issued at that time. 
 
All surface boxes should be adjusted to final levels. 
 
Please be aware that the Ordnance Survey data provided to you with this letter may only be used under the terms of
your own agreement with Ordnance Survey in relation to your right to meet your Statutory Obligations. 
 
Lesley 
Distribution 
 
 

From: Distribution Admin  
Sent: 18 June 2015 12:39 
To: Callaghan, Lesley 
Subject: FW: PLANT ENQUIRY: 38872/PS ‐ Ford Transfer, Ford 
 
 
 

From: Shivaramu, Pavithra [mailto:Pavithra.Shivaramu@atkinsglobal.com] On Behalf Of Statutory Enquiries 
Sent: 18 June 2015 12:04 
To: Distribution Admin 
Subject: PLANT ENQUIRY: 38872/PS ‐ Ford Transfer, Ford 
 
To whom it may concern, 
 
Please reply to this Email id: ‐ AtkinsStatutory.Enquiries@atkinsglobal.com; 

38872/PS - Ford Transfer, Ford - 499472,103325 - BN18 0DB 

Works Description- Trenching 

Reply required by date - 08/07/2015 

 
Please find attached a plant enquiry with corresponding map for your attention. Please could you send us plans 
showing the location of your company's affected plant to the below address quoting our reference number and the 
name of the scheme shown above. Please also include information relating to the use and location of Radio 
Frequency Identification Devices (RFIDs) where available. 
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The information supplied is given in good faith as a guide to locating
underground apparatus. Its accuracy cannot be guaranteed, nor does
it include comprehensive information about the existence or location
of service pipes or cables to individual premises.The responsibility for
locating and avoiding damage to apparatus on site shall be that of the
person proposing to excavate in the street who shall be liable to the
apparatus owner and any third party who may be affected in any way for
any loss or damage caused by their failure to do so.  
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Geoenvironmental Desk Study  

 

 

 

 
 
 

Ford Energy Recovery Facility and Waste Sorting and Transfer Facility, Ford Circular Technology Park 

APPENDIX F 
BGS BOREHOLE LOGS 
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